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Dear Mr. W 	e. 

Af •I obtained the Barrettrepart (not a depc2itton) and published it 
I was able 	obtain a duplicate of the Zarruder camera. 

It -.three speeds'. 

normilt  
slow4motionvor 48.fpebr 

a or individual pictures. 

STithing from one mods to another requires pushing upward on the single control 
for single shots, downward for normal photography and a very._ alight amount  farthur 
downward fot alolo-motion. 

Despite Barrett's report there is not what he said, a 24 fps. setting. 

s does not adaress the-fact that the redbastraotion by theFBIArae- off trOle 
the Z fib:17. a. third. That remains unexiks4ned. 

Why Barrett reported this I do not know. That Zapruder could not have said it 
seems to b6 beitbd doubt. 

aincersly, 

ti 

!Jerold Weisberg 


